Victor Central School District Committee Meeting

Victor Senior High School Building Council Approved Meeting Minutes

Date and Time: April 22, 2021 Location: ZOOM

Roles:

Facilitator: Brian Siesto Time Keeper: Brian Siesto Minute Taker: Joan Randall

Members: Chelsey Arcangeli (teacher), Laura Avissato (teacher), LeeAnne Birkemeier (teacher), Rod Engels (teacher), Meghan Fatzinger (teacher), Michele Moore Haarr (parent), Jean Olson (parent), Ryan Pero (student), Joan Randall (CSEA Rep), Gayle Reh (parent), Vivian Richelsen (teacher), Grace Rydzynski (student), Brian Siesto (administrator), Kathy Woodworth (parent)

				Purpose/ Proposed Action				
#	Topic/Subject	Person Responsible (if not all)	Time Allotted	For Info	Work Session	Make Recommendation	Assign Task	Make a Decision
Ope	ning	5 minutes						
1	Welcome/Call to Order	Brian Siesto called the ZOOM meeting to order and welcomed the group.						
2	Approve minutes of prior meeting dated: 3/18/21	Jean Olson made a motion to approve the minutes from the 3/18/21 meeting. Rod Engels seconded it. Motion carried.						
3	Review Agenda	Brian Siesto reviewed the agenda.						
Guest(s) (if any)								
4	Guests							
Old Business								
New Business		50 minutes						
1	Outstanding Student Achievement Award	Brian Siesto shared with the group that the nomination form for Building Council's annual Outstanding Student Achievement Award was sent to all high school parents. The deadline is Friday, May 7 th and to date we have received 7 student nominations, The winner will be announced at our annual SH Awards Night on Tuesday, June 1 st . Since this event will be videoed on Wednesday, May 12 th , an electronic ballot will be sent to all Building Council members so a winner can be determined before the film date.						

2	Full Return to School	Brian Siesto spoke with the group about the potential return of students to the high school a full five days per week. On Monday, April 26 th , the Victor Early Childhood School, Victor Primary School, and Victor Intermediate School will all return to a full five days per week model. Victor Junior High and Senior High will not return to this model at this time. At the JH/SH, class sizes in PE, science labs, and the cafeteria do not have enough space to follow the mandated 6 feet separation guidelines. The number of positive Covid cases in the community are analyzed every					
		Wednesday to determine if it is safe to return to a 3 feet separation guideline. If we remain hybrid until May 3rd, a final decision will be made by the district to remain hybrid for the rest of the school year.					
3	End of Year Events	End of year events are being scheduled based on guidance from New York State. They include: 5/1 Senior Car Parade 5/4 + 5/7 50 Days to Finish Celebration 6/4 + 6/7 Senior Parade on campus 6/4 Bonfire (Dryer Road Park – parent sponsored) 6/9 Senior Day (TBD) 6/13 Graduation (Frontier Field, Rochester) 6/18 Senior Ball 6/19 Junior Prom Since a single graduation ceremony on campus was not possible due to Covid restrictions, graduation will be held on Friday, June 13 th at 7pm at Frontier Field in Rochester. This will also allow each student to invite 7 guests each. Planning is in process.					
4	End of Year Testing	AP and IB testing will begin next month, there are both digital and paper options. There are usually 11 standard Regents tests in June, this year there are four: Algebra, Living Environment, Earth Science and ELA 11. Students who pass the Regents class can exempt themselves from Regents testing. Students who are not passing the Regents class, need to "opt in" to take the Regents exam. The assumption is that if a student is passing the class, they will pass the exam. If a student is not passing the class, they will need to either attend summer school or retake the class. Students can also have the option of rejecting the grade that they earn on the Regents exam.					
5	Calendars	Brian shared the new May and June ABCD and testing calendars. There will be no final exams this year at the high school but all formal assessments should be completed by Friday, June 11 th . The focus of 6/14-6/24 will be on completing work for the school year.					
Clos	Review Assigned Tasks	Agenda for next meeting: - Outstanding Student Achievement Award Winner - Review the year - Goals Person(s) Responsible for the 5/20 Meeting: Roles: Facilitator: Brian Siesto Time Keeper: Brian Siesto Minute Taker: Joan Randall					